

KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB Minutes of the Captains Committee held on Wednesday 3 November 2021 at 17:30.

Present	C Hill (CH-Captain), S Rook (SR-Vice-Captain), R Pearce (RP-Seniors Captain), D Haines (DH-Seniors Vice-Captain), J Bailey (JB-Ladies Captain) & J Paine (JP-Ladies Vice-Captain).	Action
	J Airth (JA-President) R Bauser (RB – General Manager) A Windsor (AW-Professional)	
	A Magee (CM), Captains Committee (Capcom), I Hulse (DCGU) Management Committee (Manco)	
	CH welcomed all to the first meeting of the new Committee. He reiterated that all decisions made were collective decisions and the Committee must show unity in communicating with members.	
1557	APOLOGIES	
1001	None	
1558	MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	
1550	The minutes of the meeting held on 7 October 2021, was tabled for discussion.	
	On a show of hands, the majority of the Committee approved the minutes, and the captain was authorised to sign them as a true record.	
1559	MATTERS ARISING	
(a)	<u>Temporary Winter &amp; 9 Hole Course Ratings</u> AW advised that he had discussed the <u>temporary winter tees</u> with IH, and he advised that mats must be placed be within 10 yards of the marker or within 100 yards of the overall length of the course. The current course set up with the winter mats would be within the 100 yards and therefore qualifying competitions could be played.	
	The winter course was still to be measured and rated. This would be done at no cost to the club.	
	It was also in the club remit to designate certain days of the week when qualifying scores could be submitted.	
	AW advised that the <u>9-hole course</u> had been rated and loaded onto the handicap system. 9-hole competitions could therefore be played.	
(b)	<u>Course Record</u> AW – IH advised that it was very unusual to recognise a course record via a supplementary card. Clubs normal would only recognise a course record achieved in a qualifying competition. The Committee agreed to adopt the above principle.	

"If a player's ball is in the general area and there is interference from exposed tree roots that are in a part of the general area cut to fairway height or less or in the rough within <b>four</b> club-lengths of the edge of the ground cut to fairway height or less or in the first cut of the rough, the tree roots are treated as ground under repair. The player may take free relief under Rule 16.1b. But interference does not exist if the tree roots only interfere with the player's stance." AW to update local rule on scorecards when next order is placed. APA said that there were plans to raise the ground level to above the roots.	AW
CAPTAIN	
CH thanked APA for his year as Captain, the club was currently in a very good place.	
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	
The abridged minutes of the Manco meeting held on 27 October 2021 was tabled for discussion. Nothing arising.	
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS	
<ul> <li>EGM held on Tuesday 2 Nov 21, 43 ladies voted, committee of 8 excluding the captain and vice-captain. Secretary Sue Saunders and Treasurer Jackie Wilson.</li> <li>Daily Mail 4's, L Holden and S West won through to the next round.</li> <li>SanDeb Comp, won by 2 new ladies P Webb &amp; A Loveridge.</li> <li>Played a 9-hole comp on Tuesday 2 Nov 2021.</li> <li>Stableford competitions would be in 3 balls, medal competitions in 2&amp;3 balls, however, if oversubscribed 2 balls would then be opened to 3balls.</li> <li>Committee seemed to be working very well and JB felt that she had the support of the lady members.</li> <li>APA – the ladies need to be unified for the long-term as the club needed to move forward.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Seniors – RP <ul> <li>Match results: Bramshaw (A)- won 4-2 Came Down (A) – lost 2-4 Barton on Sea WL (H) – won 4½ -1½ Weymouth (A) won – 4 – 2</li> <li>KHKO cup won by Lyme Regis and plate by Dudsbury. A Groom was the organiser and M Randall the team captain.</li> <li>Seniors Charity for 2021/22 would be Honeypot Children's Charity.</li> <li>Seniors Championship would in future be drawn in handicap order.</li> <li>Seniors committee would consider purchasing new lidded bins for the course to prevent the crows from reaching in. RB to forward quote.</li> <li>Seniors committee believed that the Remembrance Day Charity competitions entry fee donation should be optional and not compulsory. RB said that Royal British Legion (RBL) provided each player with a ball marker and the winners with medals.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	RB
	exposed tree roots that are in a part of the general area cut to fairway height or less or in the rough within <b>four</b> club-lengths of the edge of the ground cut to fairway height or less or in the first cut of the rough, the tree roots are treated as ground under repair. The player may take free relief under Rule 16.1b. But interference does not exist if the tree roots on the rise tut of the the player's stance." AW to update local rule on scorecards when next order is placed. APA said that there were plans to raise the ground level to above the roots. <b>CAPTAIN</b> CH thanked APA for his year as Captain, the club was currently in a very good place. <b>MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE</b> The abridged minutes of the Manco meeting held on 27 October 2021 was tabled for discussion. Nothing arising. <b>SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS</b> Ladies – JB • EGM held on Tuesday 2 Nov 21, 43 ladies voted, committee of 8 excluding the captain and vice-captain. Secretary Sue Saunders and Treasurer Jackie Wilson. Daily Mail 4's, L Holden and S West won through to the next round. SanDeb Comp, won by 2 new ladies P Webb & A Loveridge. • Played a 9-hole comp on Tuesday 2 Nov 2021. • Stableford competitions would be in 3 balls, medal competitions in 2&3 balls, however, if oversubscribed 2 balls would then be opened to 3balls. • Committee seemed to be working very well and JB felt that she had the support of the lady members. APA – the ladies need to be unified for the long-term as the club needed to move forward. <b>Seniors – RP</b> • Match results: Bramshaw (A)- won 4-2 Came Down (A) – lost 2-4 Barton on Sea WL (H) – won 4½ -1½ Weymouth (A) won – 4 – 2 • KHKO cup won by Lyme Regis and plate by Dudsbury. A Groom was the organiser and M Randall the team captain. • Seniors Charity for 2021/22 would be Honeypot Children's Charity. • Seniors Charity for 2021/22 would be Honeypot Children's Charity. • Seniors Charity for 2021/22 would be Honeypot Children's Charity. • Seniors Charity for 2021/22 would be Honeypot Children's Charity.

(c) d) (e)	<ul> <li>PGA Captains Charity Golf Day had been confirmed for Friday 16 September 2022.</li> <li>Handicaps &amp; Competitions – SR / AW</li> <li>Saturday &amp; Sunday Turkey Trott competitions, members that have entered in both days will have their last tee time entry removed. AW to action.</li> <li>Members encouraged to play "ready golf".</li> <li>Committee agreed that as from 1 Jan 2022 all competition tee times would be in 8-minute intervals.</li> <li>Some identified competitions would change in Nov/Dec to 8- minute intervals by arrangement with AW.</li> <li>CH suggested 9-hole competitions on a Friday night. Would review calendar with AW.</li> <li>CH said that there were 100 competitions for 67 ladies and 59 competitions?</li> <li>Juniors – AW</li> <li>New Junior member Alex Harrison.</li> </ul>	MANCO AW AW
(f) (g)	<ul> <li>More juniors are attending to weekend coaching sessions.</li> <li>Social - RB RB tabled a document detailing the social calendar for the balance of 2021 and for 2022.</li> <li>Bookings open for the Christmas DD on 18 Dec and the Christmas Lunches on 12 &amp; 19 Dec 2021</li> <li>Quiz Night, Friday 26 Nov 2021, CH &amp; APA confirmed.</li> <li>Sat 5 Feb 22 – Buddy Holly, confirmed</li> <li>Sat 28 Mar 22 – Tribute night – TBC</li> <li>Sat 23 July – Roy Orbison, confirmed</li> <li>Captains In/Out &amp; Christmas DD - TBC</li> </ul> Match / Competition Results Nothing to report.	
1563 (a)	Full: 351 (2021 – 319) 5 Day: 88 (2021 – 90) Total playing: 494 (2021 – 461) Total members: 594 (2021 – 548) New playing members: 38	

1564	CORRESPONDENCE	
(a)	Rescheduling mixed 4's & Captains Drive In (S Burke) – JB to respond.	
(b)	Ladies winter weekend competitions still scheduled for after 12:00 (S Burke) – JB to respond.	
(c)	Men jumping ahead of ladies' weekend competitions (C Welch) – An ongoing problem, APA said that he would try and marshal some of the ladies' weekend competitions. JB to respond.	
(d)	Barclays House – requested a booking for Friday 3 Dec 2021, 10:00 tee time, 28 players with meal, Cost £1,2k. The Committee approved the tee reservation.	
(e)	Yeovil Golf Club – requested re-instating to 4 ball per week reciprocal arrangement with no charge for players. The Committee unanimously approved the request.	
1565	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
	CH - (Friendlies) - A Hebditch had advised that he would not be continuing as the match organiser for 2022. He would discuss with R Collis to see if any seniors were interested.	СН
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:50	
	Date of next meeting – WEDNESDAY 1 DECEMBER 2021	
	CAPTAIN DATE	
		AW